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Luxembourg, 8th March 2018  

 

 

 

Selection of a Travel Management Company (TMC) with a view to supplying travel-

related services for the European Parliament, the European Court of Auditors, the 

European Economic and Social Committee, the European Committee of the Regions 

and the European Ombudsman - EP/FINS 2017-103 
 

 

Question & Answer 2 A 
 

 

Further to a question received from a potential tenderer, the Directorate General for Finance at the 

European Parliament wishes to communicate the following information:  

 

 

Question: Annex 1, Section 6.1 Use of GDS by the Institutions' Staff 

 Annex 2, Section 8 

 Annex 4, Section 5.1 

 Annex 5, Section 6  

 Please provide more detail around the requirement for Institution staff to gain 

access directly to the GDS - do you mean you require access to content on the 

GDS via the OBT?  
 

Answer: Direct access to the GDS is required for selected Institution staff (currently approx. 45 

for Lot I) and not only via the OBT. The staff must be able to research itineraries and 

prices, consult existing bookings in order to control if they have been made in 

accordance with applicable rules and consult history of bookings, i.e. segments booked 

and cancelled, prices quoted for the booking, tickets issued, etc. Furthermore, these 

staff members must be able to make simulations of price quotes in the past, in order 

to verify tickets (price and conditions) purchased via other sources. Some defined staff 

must even be able to make reservations on their own (tickets will be finally issued by 

the TMC). 

 

 

 

Question: Annexes 7, 8, 9 10, 11, 12 & 13  

 Can you provide editable versions of these documents that need completing 

and/or signing and returning as part of our response?  
 

Answer: Editable versions of the quoted documents have been uploaded to 

http://www.europarl.europa.eu/tenders/invitations.htm 

  

http://www.europarl.europa.eu/tenders/invitations.htm
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Question: 20_Conditions for Submitting, Section 5 

 "Your tender must comprise a signed original (on paper) with each page duly 

completed and perfectly legible…" Please confirm if each page of the original hard 

copy needs to be signed?  

 

Answer: It is not necessary to sign every page of the tender. 

 

 

 

 

 

Question: 40_Specifications 

 "According to the needs of each Institution, the TMC may be called on to deliver 

services on the premises of the Institution (‘implant’), mainly in Brussels, 

Luxembourg and/or Strasbourg, as well as from a distance (‘explant’)". We 

cannot find any explant requirements, please provide details?  
 

Answer: The agents of the TMC (the number of FTE as described in article 8.1 of the 

Specifications) shall work mainly on the premises of the respective institution. 

 There is only one exception to the above mentioned in Annex 2, Technical Terms and 

Conditions for Lot I, paragraph 11: 

 “The agents of the TMC shall, in principle, work on the premises of the Institutions. 

The Institutions may agree, however, that a certain number of agents (counted in Full-

Time Equivalents, FTEs) can be employed at the headquarters of the TMC, on 

condition that the performance of their duties, covered by the management fee, is fully 

dedicated to the Institutions.” 

 Furthermore, the fulfilment of the contract requires contribution of some staff that is 

not part of the number of FTE, e.g. senior management. The costs for that staff shall 

be calculated in the overheads (see article 8.1 of the Specifications). 


